
   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 28 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which was 

adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing virtual meetings to continue upon a local 

Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 

to continue virtual meetings until June 30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the following 

link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/583644205 Or you may call-in using the following 

phone number and access code: (408) 650-3123 , Access Code: 583-644-205

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Planning Commission Public Hearing 07 19 2021
Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing regarding Short Term Rentals (STR's) 
on July 19th, 2021 starting @ 7:00 pm

FYI PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 07 19 2021 06 28 2021.PDF

City Of The Village Sign Auction

FYI STREET SIGN AUCTION.PDF

CIDL Vote For The Best

FYI CIDL VOTE FOR THE BEST.PDF

Clarkston Area Farmers Market

CLARKSTON FARMERS MARKET 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 28 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 05 24 2021

Draft 06 14 2021

Treasurer's Report 06 28 2021

06 28 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: 2021-2022 FY Budget

RESOLUTION 2021-2022 FY BUDGET 06 28 2021.PDF

New Business 

Discussion/Motion: Policies And Procedures Manual Updates

DISCUSSION MOTION POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL UPDATE 06 28 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

6.c.

Documents:

6.d.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 28 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which was 

adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing virtual meetings to continue upon a local 

Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 

to continue virtual meetings until June 30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the following 

link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/583644205 Or you may call-in using the following 

phone number and access code: (408) 650-3123 , Access Code: 583-644-205

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Planning Commission Public Hearing 07 19 2021
Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing regarding Short Term Rentals (STR's) 
on July 19th, 2021 starting @ 7:00 pm

FYI PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 07 19 2021 06 28 2021.PDF

City Of The Village Sign Auction

FYI STREET SIGN AUCTION.PDF

CIDL Vote For The Best

FYI CIDL VOTE FOR THE BEST.PDF

Clarkston Area Farmers Market

CLARKSTON FARMERS MARKET 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 28 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 05 24 2021

Draft 06 14 2021

Treasurer's Report 06 28 2021

06 28 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: 2021-2022 FY Budget

RESOLUTION 2021-2022 FY BUDGET 06 28 2021.PDF

New Business 

Discussion/Motion: Policies And Procedures Manual Updates

DISCUSSION MOTION POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL UPDATE 06 28 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

6.c.

Documents:

6.d.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.



   City of the Village of Clarkston

375 Depot Rd
Clarkston, Michigan 48346

City Council Regular Meeting 

06 28 2021

This meeting is being held pursuant to Public Act 254, which was 

adopted by the legislature on December 22, 2020, allowing virtual meetings to continue upon a local 

Declaration of Emergency, which was adopted by the Clarkston City  Council on March 30, 2021 

to continue virtual meetings until June 30, 2021.

You may join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone using the following 

link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/583644205 Or you may call-in using the following 

phone number and access code: (408) 650-3123 , Access Code: 583-644-205

Call To Order

Pledge Of Allegiance

Roll Call
Mayor Haven, Avery, Bonser, Casey, Kneisc, Luginski, Wylie

Approval Of Agenda - Motion

Public Comments:
Individuals have the opportunity to address the City Council on subjects not on the 
Agenda, limiting their comments to three minutes. Alternatively, public comments may 
be emailed to City Manager Jonathan Smith @ smithj@villageofclarkston.org or City 
Clerk Jennifer Speagle @ speaglej@villageofclarkston.org and they will be read out loud 
during this time. If preferred, comments may be stated or submitted anonymously.

FYI:

Planning Commission Public Hearing 07 19 2021
Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing regarding Short Term Rentals (STR's) 
on July 19th, 2021 starting @ 7:00 pm

FYI PLANNING COMMISSION PUBLIC HEARING 07 19 2021 06 28 2021.PDF

City Of The Village Sign Auction

FYI STREET SIGN AUCTION.PDF

CIDL Vote For The Best

FYI CIDL VOTE FOR THE BEST.PDF

Clarkston Area Farmers Market

CLARKSTON FARMERS MARKET 2021.PDF

City Manager Report 

CITY MGR REPORT 06 28 2021.PDF

Motion Acceptance Of The Consent Agenda As Presented

Minutes and Treasurer's Report 

Minutes

Final 05 24 2021

Draft 06 14 2021

Treasurer's Report 06 28 2021

06 28 2021 CONSENT AGENDA.PDF

Old Business

Resolution: 2021-2022 FY Budget

RESOLUTION 2021-2022 FY BUDGET 06 28 2021.PDF

New Business 

Discussion/Motion: Policies And Procedures Manual Updates

DISCUSSION MOTION POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL UPDATE 06 28 
2021.PDF

Adjourn

Only those matters that are on the agenda are to be considered for action.

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

6.a.

Documents:

6.b.

Documents:

6.c.

Documents:

6.d.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

Documents:

9.

9.a.

Documents:

10.

10.a.

Documents:

11.

http://mi-villageofclarkston.civicplus.com/5f9958af-f934-4fa2-8a02-6c61b557006e




City of the Village of Clarkston Sign Auction

Bid on a piece of Clarkston history!

Now that the new street name signs dot Clarkston's landscape, the city is auctioning off the old ones
online. Enjoy this rare opportunity to own a piece of Clarkston history!

Bid on your favorite street signs until noon on June 30th.

**Additional traffic signs will be added during the first week of bidding, so be sure to check back!**

Highest bidders can pay by cash, check or credit card at city hall during office hours July 1 or July 6.
Can't drop in then? Phone city hall at 248.625.1559 to pay by credit card and to schedule other pick-
up arrangements. Shipping within the continental United States is available for an additional $15 for
each street name sign. (Larger signs will cost more to ship.)

All funds go back to the city to purchase any remaining signs and posts.

Happy bidding!



Hello Everyone!

The Clarkston Independence District Library has been nominated for the WDIV Vote 4 the Best 
competition. We’ve won two years in a row. Wouldn’t it be great to make it three! There’s a lot of great 
competition on the list, so we need your help!

The Library category is under Arts and Entertainment. You can vote once per hour through July 9th.

Here’s the quick, direct link to vote for CIDL:
https://www.clickondetroit.com/vote-4-the-best/2021/06/17/vote-4-the-best-voting-has-
begun/#/gallery/276703875

We’re sharing this on social media to let our community’s library lovers know, but you can help by 
sharing this link with your friends and neighbors, and also by voting yourself.

Thanks so much!
Julie

https://www.clickondetroit.com/vote-4-the-best/2021/06/17/vote-4-the-best-voting-has-begun/#/gallery/276703875

















































































